OCTOBER 6TH, 2022 MEETING

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

Roll call of officers: All present.

<u>Meeting Minutes</u>: Motion to accept September 2022 Meeting minutes as written, with Correction; Motion passed.

Mail: American Rifleman NRA - free for the taking.

Bills: Motion to pass bills to committee; motion passed.

Conservation/Stocking: Dennis will be pulling in the docks in a few weeks.

Scholarship: N/A

Legislative: Elections coming up in November.

By-Laws: N/A

<u>Hunter Safety</u>: Had a meeting of instructors in Alfred with the State; The state is going to try to implement three 2hr classes in addition to the online Hunter Safety classes for hands-on training. Biggest increase in classes is for trapping. Can take a child hunting at any age, but at the age of 10 will need to take the online Hunter Safety Course.

Trap Shoot: Put new roof on the trap house. Repaint house (concrete) next year.

Membership: We currently have 921 Members. Motion to accept all new members as read; Motion passed.

Building: N/A

Gun Show: N/A

Sanford Range: Middle Range shot up bad. Some "Guys" are going to replace some boards and mats tomorrow morning. Firewood – Rifle range's is mostly empty. Art to take some from Berwick to bring to Sanford. Possible Shotgun Range - Went down and looked at it; there is no way to get to the back of the 25yd range. If going to make one, it will have to be in-between the bays. Will need to look over again next year.

Berwick Range: Looking Nice. 100yrd was destroyed. Cowboys replaced the backboards after State Championship. Now all backboards have been redone (some rubber, some wood), and two new doors going are going on pistol range this week. Dumpster was stuffed – Art called; they are coming this week. 200yrd – someone shot off the chain again. Debris pile all cleaned up now. Pipe was found hanging off stove at 200yrd range – on "to do" list. Zack dug a trench, conduit, hoping to start pulling wire this weekend.

Publicity: N/A

<u>Cowboys</u> State Cowboy Match held in September. Had 68 Shooters – more than last year. Everyone has a good time. Next match on Oct 22nd & 23rd – last matches of the year.

Archery: Looks good -

<u>2-Gun Shoot</u>: Match couple weeks ago – turn out was poor because it was scheduled same time as the biggest 2-Gun Shooting event. 8-10 shooters.

<u>USPSA</u>: Had a match this bask weekend with 67 shooters. Had an incident – member had an accidental discharge – clipped his leg and shot himself in the foot. USPSA was notified. Next Match: Nov. 6th

Steel Shoot: Last match in Sept. with 51 shooters. Next match is Oct.16th.

Range Safety:

<u>USPSA Accidental Discharge Incident</u>; EMS was called, and member went to the hospital – he is alright, no major surgery. Fire Department and Police also showed up. Medical kit was used up, and Zack ordered a new one. Blow out and Boo-Boo kit are going to be mounted in the Trap house. Would like to see a general access kit at each of the range houses. Going forward, we now have a new protocol for when these accidents happen. Also looking to host another medical training class. Zack is also ordering a Keyed to Lock for the Fire Department to have in case of emergencies.

Unfinished Business: N/A

New Business:

<u>Gun Shows</u>– Saturday Only 10/22/22 by Parish on High Street. \$5.00 Entry. Buxton Hollis Gun Show this weekend as well. <u>Online Deer Permit</u> – Site Crashed. Re-opening 10/11/22

For the good of the organization: Club Raffle won by Josh Rich.

Calendar of Monthly Events:

Next Club Meeting – Nov. 3rd @ 7:00pm E-board Meeting – Oct. 18th @ 6:00pm Slow Fire Pistol – Oct. 9th @ Sanford 9:00 Trap Shoot – Oct. 9th, 16th, 23rd @ Berwick USPSA – Nov. 6th @ Berwick Cowboys – Oct. 22nd @ Berwick Wild Bunch – Oct. 23rd @ Berwick Steel Challenge – Oct. 16th @ Berwick

Motion to Adjourn Meeting; Motion passed by majority vote.

Meeting adjourned at 7:59pm